(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/fPhone #)

[ pckur ] warr [] maw

(-Business Entity Name}

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HREIMERTAEY

000172002700

0 25



N Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 18, 2010 4.05 PM
To: 'Stephanie Serna’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Annual Report

The FEI number correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Stephanie Serna [mailto:sserna@crescentheights.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Annual Report

Entity Name: S Kahn CH Investments 1, LLC
Document # : LO9000115818
e |

I entered the wrong FEIN number. The CORRECT FEIN number is : 27-1477674

Please Advise how I can fix this. Thank you.

Stephanie Serna

Junior Paralegal

Crescent Heights ®

2200 Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33137
Tel:{305) 374-5700 Ext 7356
Fax:(786) 437-5070
ssernaf@crescentheighis.com
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